




# State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

## Appendix A

### LRB BILL HISTORY RESEARCH APPENDIX

 The drafting file for 2009 LRBa1170/1 (For: DNR)


has been copied/added to the drafting file for

**2009 LRBa1207** (For: Rep. Clark)



**RESEARCH APPENDIX -**  
**PLEASE KEEP WITH THE DRAFTING FILE**

Date Transfer Requested: 12/11/2009 (Per: MGG)

 The attached 2009 draft was incorporated into the new 2009 draft listed above. For research purposes, this cover sheet and the attached drafting file were copied, and added, as a appendix, to the new 2009 drafting file. If introduced this section will be scanned and added, as a separate appendix, to the electronic drafting file folder.

**2009 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB580)**

Received: **11/18/2009**

Received By: **mglass**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Natural Resources**

By/Representing: **Kathryn Nelson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mglass**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - parks and forestry**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Kathryn.Nelson@wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Date change for renewals of managed forest land orders

---

**Instructions:**

See attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/1	mglass 11/19/2009	jdyer 11/19/2009	mduchek 12/02/2009	_____	mbarman 12/02/2009	mbarman 12/02/2009	

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2009 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB580)**

Received: 11/18/2009

Received By: **mglass**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Natural Resources**

By/Representing: **Kathryn Nelson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mglass**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - parks and forestry**

Extra Copies: *e mail to Kathryn.  
Nelson, DNR  
cat*

Submit via email: **NO**

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Date change for renewals of managed forest land orders

---

**Instructions:**

See attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mglass	<i>1 11/19 jld</i>		_____ _____			

FE Sent For:

<END>

**Gibson-Glass, Mary**

**From:** Nelson, Kathryn J - DNR [Kathryn.Nelson@Wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 18, 2009 12:12 PM  
**To:** Gibson-Glass, Mary  
**Cc:** Rep.Clark  
**Subject:** March 31 deadline in AB 580

Hi Mary,

There is one amendment that we may want to change in AB 580. We'd like to see the March 31 deadline for owners of 1,000 acres or more to also be June 1. Here are the references.

*77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may petition file an application with the department under sub. (2) for renewal of the order. A petition An application filed by an owner of 1,000 acres or more in this state shall be filed no later than the March 31 before the expiration date of the order. A petition An application filed by an owner of less than 1,000 acres in this state shall be filed no later than the 2nd July 1 June 1 before the expiration date of the order, except that if the owner satisfies the requirement in sub. (7) (c) 3., the petition shall be filed no later than the May 15 before the expiration date of the order. The petition application shall specify whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The provisions under subs. (5), (6), and (7) do not apply to a petition an application under this subsection. The department may deny the petition application only if the land fails to meet the eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply with the management plan that is in effect on the date that the petition application for renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the petition application is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in writing.*

Thanks for your work on this bill. I think that the hearing went well today and all should go well. This is a very comprehensive bill and should go a long way towards making the MFL program a user friendly program.

 Kathryn J. Nelson

Forest Tax Section Chief  
Bureau of Forest Management

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(☎) phone: (608) 266-3545

(☎) fax: (608) 266-8576

( ) cell phone: (608) 219-3683

(✉) e-mail: Kathryn.Nelson@Wisconsin.gov

(🌐) web: <http://dnr.wi.gov/forestry>

11/18/2009



State of Wisconsin  
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

181  
LRBa1170  
MGG: A  
jld

fu

D-N

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~  
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,  
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 580

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 15, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

3 with page 16, line 37, and substitute:

4 "SECTION 57b. 77.82 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may petition file an

6 application with the department under sub. (2) for renewal of the order. A petition

7 filed by an owner of 1,000 acres or more in this state <sup>An application</sup> for renewal shall be filed no later

8 than the ~~March 31~~ June 1 before the expiration date of the order. A petition filed by

9 an owner of less than 1,000 acres in this state shall be filed no later than the 2nd July

10 1 before the expiration date of the order, except that if the owner satisfies the

11 requirement in sub. (7) (c) 3., the petition shall be filed no later than the May 15

12 before the expiration date of the order. The petition application shall specify whether

1 the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The provisions under subs.  
 2 (5), (6), and (7) do not apply to ~~a petition~~ an application under this subsection. The  
 3 department may deny the ~~petition~~ application only if the land fails to meet the  
 4 eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply with the  
 5 management plan that is in effect on the date that the ~~petition~~ application for  
 6 renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the ~~petition~~  
 7 application is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in  
 8 writing."

9 History: 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 16, 131, 301, 491; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 228; 2005 a. 25, 64, 299; 2007 a. 97.  
 (END)

DN

In order to introduce this, you will need  
 the original ~~am~~ with the "stripes" <sup>amendment</sup> You may  
 either pick it up at our office <sup>or</sup> ask that  
 it be delivered ~~to~~ <sup>delivered</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> a member <sup>of</sup> by a page  
 to a member of the legislature.

MGL

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBa1170/1dn  
MGG:jld:md

December 2, 2009

In order to introduce this amendment, you will need the original with the "stripes." You may either pick it up at our office or ask that it be delivered by a page to a member of the legislature.

Mary Gibson-Glass  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 267-3215



State of Wisconsin  
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1170/1  
MGG:jld:md

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,  
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 580

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 15, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending  
3 with page 16, line 7, and substitute:

4 "SECTION 57b. 77.82 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 77.82 (12) RENEWAL. An owner of managed forest land may ~~petition~~ file an  
6 application with the department under sub. (2) for renewal of the order. ~~A petition~~  
7 ~~filed by an owner of 1,000 acres or more in this state~~ An application for renewal shall  
8 be filed no later than the ~~March 31~~ June 1 before the expiration date of the order.  
9 ~~A petition filed by an owner of less than 1,000 acres in this state shall be filed no later~~  
10 ~~than the 2nd July 1 before the expiration date of the order, except that if the owner~~  
11 ~~satisfies the requirement in sub. (7) (c) 3., the petition shall be filed no later than the~~  
12 ~~May 15 before the expiration date of the order.~~ The ~~petition~~ application shall specify  
13 whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years. The provisions under



1 subs. (5), (6), and (7) do not apply to ~~a petition~~ an application under this subsection.  
2 The department may deny the ~~petition~~ application only if the land fails to meet the  
3 eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply with the  
4 management plan that is in effect on the date that the ~~petition~~ application for  
5 renewal is filed, or if there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the ~~petition~~  
6 application is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in  
7 writing.”

8

(END)